
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING 
 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Steve Gottlieb, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent, Gordon Schepke 

Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 
   
April 22, 2014 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – April 8, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 
8. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (File Number PUD 008-A) – Proposed 

Big Beaver Place, North side of Big Beaver, East of John R, Section 24, Currently Zoned 
PUD #8 (Planned Unit Development #8) District 

 
STUDY ITEM 

 
9. POTENTIAL CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION – Proposed Ciena Regency at 

Troy, (part of) 3668 Livernois, (part of) PID 88-20-22-101-034, Section 22, Currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
10. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2014 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on April 8, 2014 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Michael W. Hutson 
Steve Gottlieb Gordon Schepke 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2014-04-020 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Schepke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2014-04-021 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Gottlieb 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 25, 2014 Special/Study meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2014 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
5. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 412) – 

Proposed Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc., North side of Birchwood, East 
of Bellingham (1871 Birchwood), Section 26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial 
and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle summarized the application. 
 
Russ Maloney, 1871 Birchwood, applicant, described his application. 
 
Nathan Robinson, PO Box 182158, Shelby Township, Engineer for applicant, discussed 
the application. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Jeffrey Pearson, 1893 Birchwood, spoke in opposition to the application. Mr. Pearson 
made a PowerPoint presentation. 
 
Cara Maloney, 1871 Birchwood, suggested that there were other soil screening operations 
within the City.  
 
The floor was closed for public comment. 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-04-022 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc., located on the North side of 
Birchwood, East of Bellingham, Section 26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial 
and Business) District be granted, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Provide an 8-foot high fence around property. On the east side of property, fence is 

to be located on top of a 3-foot high landscaped berm. 
2. Maximum of one (1) soil screener on the property at any given time. Soil screener 

not to exceed size of soil screener listed in application. 
3. Soils screened on the property to be used by Advanced Landscape only. No retail 

sales of soil on the property. 
4. Hours of operation for the soil screener to be between 10:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. 

only. Soil screener not to operate on Sundays. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2014 
  
 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 990) – Proposed Belleclaire 

Condominiums, East side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South side of Lamb (part of 
4210 Rochester Road), Section 14, Currently Zoned RT (One-Family Attached 
Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle summarized the application. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-04-023 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Belleclaire Condominiums, including seven 
(7) attached units, located on the east side of Rochester and south side of Lamb, 
Section 14, within the RT (One-Family Attached Residential) district, be granted, with 
the following condition: 
 
1. Modify the driveway radii at the Lamb Road right-of-way. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Krent, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle 
No: Gottlieb 
Absent: Hutson, Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Gottlieb explained that his “no” vote was due to concerns over a lack of guest 
parking spaces for guests to the condominium.  
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION BYLAWS 

 
Mr. Savidant summarized the draft bylaws, which had been reviewed and approved by 
the City Attorney. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2014 
  
 
 

4 
 

Resolution # PC-2014-04-024 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Gottlieb 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission approve the revised Planning Commission 
Bylaws, as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
Anthony Leo spoke in opposition of a potential congregate care facility located on the 
east side of Livernois, just south of Zion Christian Church. 
 

9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Savidant reminded Planning Commission members of the upcoming Real Estate 
Forum on April 29, 2014. He indicated that members would be receiving invitations in 
the near future.  

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2014 PC Minutes\Final\2014 04 08 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2014.04.22 
  Agenda Item # 8 
 

 
 
DATE: April 16, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (File Number PUD 008-A) –  
  Proposed Big Beaver Place, North side of Big Beaver, East of John R, Section 24, 
  Currently Zoned PUD #8 (Planned Unit Development #8) District 
 
The owner of the subject parcel is interested in developing a mixed use PUD on the site, 
featuring retail along the frontage and residential behind.   
 
The 4.77-acre site received Concept Development Plan (CDP) approval for a similar project in 
2007.  They now seek Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) approval.  Some revisions to the 
approved CDP are proposed.  The Planning Commission is asked to determine if the proposed 
concept is consistent with the CDP. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
The applicant seeks input from the Planning Commission on this matter.  Please be prepared to 
discuss this item at the April 22, 2014 Special/Study meeting.    
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by CWA 
3. Approved PUD #8 CDP and PUD Agreement 
4. Miscellaneous information provided by applicant 

 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 008-A Big Beaver Place\PC Memo 04 22 14.doc.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

569

1:

Feet5690 285



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

569

1:

Feet5690 285



 
 
  

 Date: April 15, 2014 
 

PUD Amendment 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Project Name: Big Beaver Place PUD  
 
Location: East Side of John R. Road, north side of Big Beaver Road 
 
Zoning: PUD  
 
Action Requested: Confirmation of Consistency of Concept Development Plan  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Big Beaver Place Planned Unit Development (PUD) received Concept Development Plan (CDP) approval 
in 2007 and the site was rezoned to PUD.  Due to the economic downturn the applicant never 
submitted plans for a Preliminary Development Plan (PDP), which is essentially preliminary site plan 
approval.  The site is located east of John R. Road, north side of Big Beaver.  The site is vacant.   
 
Surrounding Property Details: 

 

Direction Zoning Use 

North  R-1E, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

South R-1E, One-family Residential District Office/Commercial   

East R-1E, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

West R-1E, One-family Residential District Office/Commercial  

 
 
 
 
 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
April 2014 

2 

 
 
 
 
PUD PROCESS 
 
As set forth in Section 11.05, Planned Unit Developments include a three step process: 
 

• Step One:

 

 Conceptual Development Plan (CDP) approval, which is a rezoning that amends the 
zoning district map to reclassify the property as a Planned Unit Development.  

The applicant received CDP approval in 2007.  If the Planning Commission determines that the 
revised CDP is consistent with the 2007 approved CDP, the applicant may proceed to Step Two: 
Preliminary Development Plan approval.  See CDP review section below for details.   

 
• Step Two:

 

 The second step of the review and approval process shall be the application for and 
approval of a Preliminary Development Plan (preliminary site plan) for the entire project, or for 
any one or more phases of the project. City Council shall have the final authority to approve and 
grant Preliminary Development Plan approvals, following a recommendation by the Planning 
Commission. 

• Step Three:

 

 Final Development Plan Approval. The third step shall be the review and approval of 
a Final Development Plan (final site plan) for the entire project, or for any one or more phases 
of the project, and the issuance of building permits. Final Development Plans for Planned Unit 
Developments shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator for administrative review, and 
the Zoning Administrator, with the recommendation of other appropriate City Departments, 
shall have final authority for approval of Final Development Plans.  

Items to be addressed: Planning Commission to determine if the revised CDP is consistent with the 
approved 2007 CDP.  



Big Beaver Place PUD  
April 2014 

3 

 
2007 APPROVED CDP PLAN 
 
The approved CDP consisted of: 

• Twenty-three (23) two-story townhomes in four (4) buildings, with each unit being 
approximately 1,800 square feet, including a two-car garage.   

• Two clustered retail buildings (6,400 s.f. and 9,600 s.f.),  
• One separate drive-through building for a coffee shop and deli (3,500 s.f.).   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
April 2014 

4 

REVISED CDP PLAN 
 
The revised CDP consists of: 

• Ten (10) two-story townhomes in two clusters.  The townhomes front on a wetland feature and 
include outdoor decks.   

• Two (2) clustered retail buildings (6,700 s.f. and 6,700 s.f.),  
• One separate drive-through building for two quick serve restaurant uses (4,400 s.f.).   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
April 2014 

5 

CDP COMPARISON 
 
In conversations with the applicant, they note that the current plan is difficult to build.  The first 
concern is the layout, orientation, and the number of residential units.  The second concern is that site 
circulation of the retail portion of the development is awkward and unsafe.   
 
 

CDP Comparison Chart 
 Number of 

Retail 
Buildings 

Retail Building 
Square Footage 

Drive-
thrus 

Number of 
Residential 
Units 

Overall 
Site 
Parking 

Design Features 

2007 CDP 3 19,500 1 23 168 • Pedestrian Plaza 
• Pedestrian access from Big 

Beaver 
• Stormwater/detention Feature 
• Bioswales 
• Retail water feature 
• Outdoor seating 

Amended CDP 3 17,340 1 10 126 • Pedestrian Plaza 
• Pedestrian access from Big 

Beaver 
• Stormwater/detention feature 
• Bioswales 
• Outdoor seating 

 
The most significant change to the 2007 approved CDP and the proposed revised CDP is intensity. The 
applicant is reducing the number of residential units by 13 and reducing the overall retail square 
footage by 2,160.   While the applicant is reducing the overall intensity of the development, we find that 
the site development concept is consistent.  The applicant is providing an integrated mixed-use 
development that includes both residential and retail uses.  The site design features are similar with a 
pedestrian plaza, pedestrian access from Big Beaver, outdoor seating, stormwater/detention feature, 
and use of bioswales.   
 
We find that the proposed Conditional Development Plan is considered consistent with the 2007 
approved Conditional Development Plan; however, it’s the authority of the Planning Commission to 
determine the consistency of the two plans.  If the Planning Commission determines that the revised 
CDP is consistent with the 2007 approved CDP, the applicant may proceed to Step Two: Preliminary 
Development Plan approval. 
 
Items to be addressed: Planning Commission determination if the revised CDP is consistent with the 
approved 2007 CDP.  
 
SITE PLAN 
 
Since this is a Planned Unit Development, the Planning Commission has greater control over site 
planning details and elements.  We have not completed a full-site plan review, but offer the following 
bulleted comments/questions to assist the applicant in their submittal of a complete site plan 
application:  
 
 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
April 2014 

6 

Circulation 
 

Circulation comments including comments from the Engineering Department includes:  
 

• The proposed west driveway needs to be moved to the east.  Where it is currently proposed is 
at the crossover for John R indirect left turns from the intersection at Big Beaver/John R.  This 
type of situation causes too many turning movement conflicts and delay.  Moving this driveway 
to the east most likely will cause an issue with it being too close to the proposed easterly 
driveway.  It may be best suited to have one proposed driveway to the site about mid-point of 
the site. 

• 22-foot drive-aisle width is not permitted. 
• The applicant is providing spaces that are 17 and 18-feet length. Length reduction is permitted 

provided that the space overhangs a sidewalk or greenbelt at least 7-feet in depth.  Some 
overhangs appear less than 7-feet in depth.   

• What triggers the installation of the landbanked parking? 
• The paved area behind the drive-through building, especially the wide drive-aisle, creates traffic 

conflicts.   
• Applicant needs to clarify site one and two-way traffic movement.  Of particular concern is 

traffic circulation around and pedestrian access to the drive-through building.   
 
Site Arrangement: 

• Site arrangement may need to be altered based on a changed point of access. 
• We note that the residential portion of the development lacks detailed information (elevations, 

floor plans, etc).   The residential component must be integrated as part of the complete whole 
of the development.   

• What is the proposed phasing of development?  
• Applicant needs to provide additional information about the secured gateway for the residential 

portion of the development.   
 
Outdoor Seating 

• We encourage creativity within open and public space.  The applicant may consider significant 
landscaping, public seating, or public art within the courtyard.  

 
Elevations:  

• Though not located within the Big Beaver Form-Based District, the applicant should review the 
design standards as set forth in 5.04.E.  Specifically, ground story activation shall be maintained 
and the applicant should confirm that the proposed curtain wall provides the necessary 
fenestration.  In addition, a condition of the development agreement should state that window 
signage or other non-transparent covering greater cannot exceed 25% of the window area.   A 
color rendering will assist the Planning Commission in understanding the architectural details of 
the development.   

 
 
 
 
PUD STANDARDS  
 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
April 2014 

7 

The PUD provisions of the Zoning Ordinance are found in Article 11.  The PUD Section provides 
standards under Section 11.03 for Planning Commission to review.   
 

1. A mixture of land uses that would otherwise not be permitted without the use of the PUD 
provided that other objectives of this Article are also met. 

 
2. A public improvement or public facility (e.g. recreational, transportation, safety and security) 

which will enhance, add to or replace those provided by public entities, thereby furthering 
the public health, safety and welfare. 

 
3. A recognizable and material benefit to the ultimate users of the project and to the 

community, where such benefit would otherwise be infeasible or unlikely to be achieved 
absent these regulations. 

 
4. Long-term protection and preservation of natural resources, natural features, and historic 

and cultural resources, of a significant quantity and/or quality in need of protection or 
preservation, and which would otherwise be unfeasible or unlikely to be achieved absent 
these regulations. 

 
5. A compatible mixture of open space, landscaped areas, and/or pedestrian amenities. 

 
6. Appropriate land use transitions between the PUD and surrounding properties. 

 
7. Design features and techniques, such as green building and low impact design, which will 

promote and encourage energy conservation and sustainable development. 
 

8. Innovative and creative site and building designs, solutions and materials. 
 

9. The PUD will reasonably mitigate impacts to the transportation system and enhance non-
motorized facilities and amenities. 

 
10. For the appropriate assembly, use, redevelopment, replacement and/ or improvement of 

existing sites that are occupied by obsolete uses and/or structures. 
 

11. A complementary variety of housing types that is in harmony with adjacent uses. 
 

12. A reduction of the impact of a non-conformity or removal of an obsolete building or 
structure. 

 
13. A development consistent with and meeting the intent of this Article, which will promote the 

intent of the Master Plan or the intent of any applicable corridor or sub-area plans.  If 
conditions have changed since the Plan, or any applicable corridor or sub-area plans were 
adopted, the uses shall be consistent with recent development trends in the area. 

 
14. Includes all necessary information and specifications with respect to structures,  heights, 

setbacks, density, parking, circulation, landscaping, amenities and  other design and layout 
features, exhibiting a due regard for the relationship  of the development to the surrounding 
properties and uses thereon, as well as  to the relationship between the various elements 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
April 2014 

8 

within the proposed Planned  Unit Development.  In determining whether these relationships 
have been appropriately addressed, consideration shall be given to the following: 

 
a. The bulk, placement, and materials of construction of the proposed structures and other 

site improvements. 
b. The location and screening of vehicular circulation and parking areas in relation to 

surrounding properties and the other elements of the development. 
c. The location and screening of outdoor storage, loading areas, outdoor activity or work 

areas, and mechanical equipment. 
d. The hours of operation of the proposed uses. 
e. The location, amount, type and intensity of landscaping, and other site amenities. 

 
15. Parking shall be provided in order to properly serve the total range of uses within the 

Planned Unit Development.  The sharing of parking among the various muses within a 
Planned Unit Development may be permitted.  The applicant shall provide justification to the 
satisfaction of the City that the shared parking proposed is sufficient for the development 
and will not impair the functioning of  the development, and will not have a negative effect 
on traffic flow within the  development and/or on properties adjacent to the development. 

 
16. Innovative methods of stormwater management that enhance water quality shall be 

considered in the design of the stormwater system. 
 

17. The proposed Planned Unit Development shall be in compliance with all applicable Federal, 
State and local laws and ordinances, and shall coordinate with existing public facilities. 

 
 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
If the Planning Commission determines that the revised CDP is consistent with the 2007 approved CDP, 
the applicant may proceed to Step Two: Preliminary Development Plan approval.   In the resubmittal, 
the applicant shall address the aforementioned site plan comments.  

 

 

















































TITLE

SHEET

T.1

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

NEW MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT

TROY, MICHIGAN

PROJECT LOCATION

TROY, MI

VACINITY MAP SITE MAP

DRAWING INDEX



PROPERTY

SURVEY

A0.0

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT



RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,175 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,225 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

COURTYARD

OUTDOOR

SEATING

OUTDOOR

SEATING

E. BIG BEAVER

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

STORM WATER DETENTION

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

B
R
I
D

G
E

SECURE GATEWAY

SECURE GATEWAY

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

6 UNITS

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

4 UNITS

15 11

6 262
7

8

11 11

8 14

3

14

8

7

3

OUTDOOR

SEATING

BUILDING AREA

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

DETENTION CALCULATIONS

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

SITE PLAN

A1.0

04/02/14 PUD Revisions



BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT. BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,175 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,225 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

COURTYARD

OUTDOOR

SEATING

OUTDOOR

SEATING

E. BIG BEAVER

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

STORM WATER DETENTION

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

B
R
I
D

G
E

SECURE GATEWAY

SECURE GATEWAY

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

6 UNITS

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

4 UNITS

15 11

6 262
7

8

11 11

8 14

3

14

8

7

3

OUTDOOR

SEATING

BUILDING AREA

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

DETENTION CALCULATIONS

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

LANDSCAPE PLAN

A1.1

04/02/14 PUD Revisions



BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT. BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,175 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,225 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

COURTYARD

OUTDOOR

SEATING

OUTDOOR

SEATING

E. BIG BEAVER

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

STORM WATER DETENTION

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

B
R
I
D

G
E

SECURE GATEWAY

SECURE GATEWAY

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

6 UNITS

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

4 UNITS

15 11

6 262
7

8

11 11

8 14

3

14

8

7

3

OUTDOOR

SEATING

BUILDING AREA

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

DETENTION CALCULATIONS

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT

PLAN

A1.2

04/02/14 PUD Revisions



BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT. BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,175 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,225 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

COURTYARD

OUTDOOR

SEATING

OUTDOOR

SEATING

E. BIG BEAVER

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

STORM WATER DETENTION

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

B
R
I
D

G
E

SECURE GATEWAY

SECURE GATEWAY

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

6 UNITS

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

4 UNITS

15 11

6 262
7

8

11 11

8 14

3

14

8

7

3

OUTDOOR

SEATING

BUILDING AREA

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

DETENTION CALCULATIONS

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

VEHICULAR &

PEDESTRIAN

CIRCULATION

A1.3

04/02/14 PUD Revisions



BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING 

FLOOR PLANS

A2.0

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "C" FLOOR PLAN

C

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "C" FLOOR PLAN

B

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "C" FLOOR PLAN

A



ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING 

ELEVATIONS

A3.0

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BIG BEAVER STREETSCAPE ELEVATION (SOUTH)

1

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

COURTYARD ELEVATION

2

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "A"  EAST ELEVATION

4

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "A" BIG BEAVER ELEVATION (SOUTH)

6

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PARKING LOT ELEVATION

3

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

5

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "A" REAR ELEVATION (NORTH)

2

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "A"  DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION (WEST)

2



  PC 2014.04.22 
  Agenda Item # 9 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: April 16, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: POTENTIAL CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION – Proposed Ciena 

Regency at Troy, (part of) 3668 Livernois, (part of) PID 88-20-22-101-034, 
Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
 
Ciena Healthcare Management seeks direction from the Planning Commission on a potential 
development project. The proposed one-story convalescent center would feature 112 beds 
plus support space. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
The owner seeks input from the Planning Commission on this matter. Please be prepared to 
discuss this item at the April 22, 2014 Special/Study meeting. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
3. Report prepared by CWA 
4. Letter from Ciena Healthcare Management, with attachments 
5. Public comment. 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\Potential Conditional Rezonings\Ciena Regency at Troy\PC Memo 04 22 2014.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

702

1:

Feet7020 351



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

702

1:

Feet7020 351



91

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Single-Family Residential: 

The Social Neighborhood

Social units of the City.• 
Walkable, safe places to live.• 
Centered on schools or other community • 
facilities.
Linked with nearby services.• 

The predominant land use in the City of Troy 
is single family residential.  This category is 

intended to preserve the existing quality 

residential neighborhoods of the City while 

recognizing the need for other uses that 

support the main function of residential 

areas.  The single family areas of the City are 
arranged around Social Neighborhoods.  Social 
Neighborhoods are unique, self-contained 
areas bounded by Troy’s main thoroughfares.  
They are mostly single-family areas centered 
on community elements like schools or parks.  
Social Neighborhoods are described in more 
depth at the end of this Chapter, and are 
illustrated by the solid circles shown on the 
Neighborhoods Map.

In the Single Family Residential areas of the 
City, non-residential uses will be considered 
only when the use is clearly incidental to and 

ancillary to single-family residential, or when 
the use is a park, school, or other community-
oriented public or quasi-public use.

The Social Neighborhoods of the City are 
bounded by the mile square grid pattern of 
Troy’s thoroughfares.  These defi ned areas can 
provide the sense of place that Vision 2020 and 
this Master Plan are striving for.  In most cases, 

they have a school as central focus.  Schools 
continue to be a means of stimulating social 
interaction on many fronts; children establish 
their fi rst friendships, parents meet other local 
parents, schools often host public events.  
Furthermore, the play areas at school provide 
readily accessible recreation opportunities.  
Many Social Neighborhoods in Troy have 
sidewalks promoting accessibility and exercise, 
and Troy schools have walking paths that are 
open to the public.

The ideal Social Neighborhood will exemplify 
the safer, more enjoyable walking environments 
envisioned by the “Safe Routes to School” 
program.

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL



92 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT

Neighborhoods are approximately 15 • 
minutes walking from end-to-end.  

A wide variety of residential architecture • 
characterizes the various neighborhoods 
of the City.  Non-residential architecture for 
schools and places of worship complement 
the residential setting.   

BUILDING LOCATION

Homes must be located in relation to the • 
street in a manner that complements 
surrounding, established homes.

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Walks which link residences to destinations • 
such as schools, libraries, abutting 
neighborhood commercial service areas, 
coff ee shops, and other neighborhoods are 
critical.

The neighborhoods must include improved • 
perimeter walks that are functional and 
aesthetically pleasing.  These exterior 
walks will directly connect to the activity 
nodes at major intersections and adjacent 
neighborhoods.  Wide walks will be 
constructed which will incorporate 
landscaping and innovative stormwater 
detention areas.  These areas will be 
artistically developed, but functional 
landforms that carry visual interest.  The 
perimeter walks have the ability to bring 
residents of adjacent neighborhoods 
together. 

Neighborhoods should be connected to one • 
another to increase the area where residents 
can readily navigate on foot and expand the 
boundaries of social interaction.  Crosswalks 
near the mid-mile areas of each grid will 
improve outside linkages.

Lighting will not encroach on adjacent • 
properties, and will be used carefully to 
provide safety and security, and for accent 
illumination.



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President   R. Donald Wortman, Vice President   Douglas J. Lewan, Principal   John L. Enos, Principal   David Scurto, Principal 
Benjamin R. Carlisle, Senior Associate    Sally M. Elmiger, Senior Associate    Brian Oppmann, Associate     

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Brent Savidant, AICP Planning Director 
 
FROM: Richard Carlisle, AICP 
 Benjamin Carlisle, AICP 
 
DATE: April 15, 2014 
 
RE: Ciena Healthcare Management  
 
 
We received a concept site plan and accompanying documents for a proposed skilled nursing and 
rehabilitation care center, located west of Livernois Road between Wattles and Big Beaver.  The 9.3 acre 
development site will be split from the Zion Christian Church.     The site is currently zoned R1-C.   
 

 
 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

Use and Rezoning:  
 
The proposed skilled nursing and rehabilitation care center development consists of 122 beds.  The 
center offers post-hospital services from a short-term rehabilitation stay to long term nursing care.   The 
applicant notes that the building will not be used for outpatient rehabilitation.  A skilled nursing and 
rehabilitation care center is not a listed use in the Ordinance; however it is classified by the State as a 
“Convalescent Center” and requires a certificate of need.  Thus for zoning purposes we are determining 
that the use shall be considered a Convalescent Center.  Convalescent Centers are not a permitted use in 
the R1-C zoning district and require a rezoning.   The applicant notes that they desire to submit a 
complete application as a Conditional Rezoning.  The conditions of the Conditional Rezoning were not 
indicated.  The desired rezoning designation has not been determined by the applicant.    
 

 R-1A - R-1E RT MF UR MHP CF EP CB GB IB O OM RC PV P 
Convalescent 
centers 

NP NP S S NP P NP P P P P P NP NP NP 

 
Master Plan: 
 
The predominant land use in the City of Troy is single family residential. The site is future master 
planned for single-family residential.   The Single Family future land use category is intended to preserve 
the existing quality residential neighborhoods of the City while recognizing the need for other uses that 
support the main function of residential areas.   In the single-family areas, non-residential uses shall only 
be considered when the use is clearly incidental and ancillary to the single-family residential, or when 
the use is a park, school, or other community-oriented use.  The use of this facility as a Convalescent 
Center is non-residential in nature, however the location of the site on a major mile road may provide 
for additional uses that are not specifically noted in the Master Plan.   Whatever the future use of this 
site, a careful examination of the rezoning standards, as well as a detailed site plan review will be 
required to ensure the protection of adjacent and nearby residents. 
 
Site Planning: 
 
Please note that we have not conducted a full-site plan review, and will not be able to until the applicant 
determines the requested rezoning designation.  These comments are preliminary based on the 
submitted plans.   We do note that the applicant is required to follow the specific use standards of 
Convalescent Centers set forth in Section 6.25.  
 
Setbacks, height, bulk 
 
The height, lot coverage and setback requirements of the Multiple Family Residential, MF District, shall 
apply.   A 50-foot greenbelt buffer shall be provided adjacent to any land zoned or used for residential 
purposes. Such greenbelt shall be maintained as landscaped open space and shall not include any 
buildings, parking, or drive-aisles. The property to north (Zion Church) is zoned residential.  The 
applicant proposes parking within the 50-foot buffer.  The applicant must either provide a 50-foot 
greenbelt buffer or obtain a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals.  The applicant shows “future 
addition” on their site plan.  This area should be removed this unless the future addition is part of the 
site plan application.  In addition, the useable site open space and site amenities appear limited.  

 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

Traffic: 
 
The applicant will be required to submit a traffic study  
 
Pedestrian Access: 
 
The applicant is not providing any pedestrian access to the site from the Zion property or the Livernois 
sidewalk. A pedestrian connection to Livernois will need to be provided.    
 
Elevations: 
 
The maximum linear length of an uninterrupted building façade facing public streets, residentially zoned 
or used property, and/or parks shall be thirty (30) feet. Façade articulation or architectural design 
variations for building walls facing the street are required to ensure that the building is not monotonous 
in appearance.  The applicant will be required to confirm to the satisfaction of the Planning Commission 
that this requirement has been met.   
 
Parking:  
 
Convalescent Centers require 1 space per each 3 beds or 2 rooms, whichever is less, plus 1 space for 
each employee on the largest typical shift.   The applicant has provided the required 149 spaces.  The 
applicant should also work out an agreement with the Church to permit overflow parking in the 
southern end of their lot.   
 
 Summary:  
 
The applicant is looking for direction from the Planning Commission in regards to their site plan and 
conditional rezoning application.  
 
Please contact us if you have any questions,  
 

 
 
 



 

 

Frank A. Ray, AIA 
 

Abdul H. Brinjikji, PE 
 

Christopher C. Arnold, AIA 
 

Roy G. Baker, AIA 
 

James R. Hutchens, PE 
 

Michael Serdiuk, AIA 

 

 

23761 Research Drive 
Farmington Hills, MI 48335 
248.477.2444 
248.477.2445 fax 
 
www.nsa-ae.com 
 
 
Founded  1 9 6 0 

 
 
 
 
 
City of Troy        April 8, 2014 
500 West Big Beaver                 
Troy, MI 48084        
 
Attention: Planning Department 
   
Reference: Ciena Healthcare Management -  

Regency At Troy  
Troy, Michigan 

  Introductory Submission  
  NSA Project # 214210.00 
 
 
NSA Architects Engineers Planners is pleased to submit the Regency At Troy, located at 
the south end of the Zion Christian Church parcel on Livernois, to the City of Troy for an 
introductory submission. Based on our recent meeting with Planning and other 
departments an introductory submission packet was requested for April 8th in order to 
review for an April 22nd meeting.  It is our desire to submit for “conditional rezoning” in 
May after obtaining Planning and neighbor feedback. It is also our desire to break ground 
later this year to support an opening in 2015. This project has received a CON (certificate 
of need) from the State of Michigan.  
 
SCOPE OF THE PROJECT 
 
Ciena Healthcare, www.cienahealthcare.com, is a leading innovator and provider of 
skilled nursing and rehabilitation care services.  Their Centers offer a full spectrum of 
post-hospital stay services that you may need following a hospital discharge, from 
short-term to long term nursing care. Ciena is headquartered in Southfield, Michigan   
 
The proposed one story facility will consist of 112 Beds (56 Private, 16 Bariatric, and 40 
Semi- Private) and all rooms will include a Resident Bathroom with toilet, sink, and 
shower.  Additionally, the facility will also include support spaces (i.e., physical and 
occupational therapy, dining, etc.), and will be fully equipped with sprinklers and air 
conditioning.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Based on our prior meeting we are supplying the following attachments: 

1. A letter of support from Zion Christian Church. 
2. A Regency of Troy fact sheet that includes the economic impact. 
3. A Vicinity Map. 
4. A Preliminary Site Plan. 
5. A Preliminary Floor Plan 
6. Preliminary Elevations 
7. A Site Section 
8. Representative Photos 

 



 
City of Troy 
NSA Project No. 214210.00 
April 8, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 

 

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES 
1. The building will not be used for outpatient rehab.  
2. Ciena Healthcare is a “for profit business” and they will be paying taxes. 
3. Anticipated site operations are a once or twice a week garbage pickup from the far east end of 

the site. Food and supplies are delivered a few times a week by city delivery sized trucks. No 
semi trucks are anticipated. 

4. Parking is adequately sized for visitors, medical visiting staff, the day shift and the overlapping 
afternoon staff. 

5. Tours of nearby facilities can be arranged in West Bloomfield and other communities.  
 
We look forward to meeting and discussing this exciting new project for Troy. Please contact me if 
there is additional information required prior to the meeting. 
 
NSA Architects Engineers & Planners   
 

Roy G. Baker AIA 
         
Roy G. Baker AIA, NCARB, LEED AP      
Vice President   
          
         



 

Regency of Troy
 

 
 

Project Name:  Ciena – Regency of Troy 
 West of Livernois between E. Wattles Rd. and E. Big Beaver Rd.  
 Troy, MI 48302 
 (Oakland County) 
 
Site Area: 9 to 10 Acres 
 
 
Building Area:  Approx. 73,000 SF 
 Approx. 20 Semi-Private Rooms (40 Beds) 
 Approx. 64 Private Rooms (64 Beds) 
 Approx. 8 Private Bariatric Rooms (8 Beds) 
 Approx. Total: 122 beds 
 
 
Project Description: The facility will be a new one story building consisting of a brick, stone, and 

siding exterior. Attractive sloped shingled roofs in gable and hip styles create 
a pleasing non-institutional appearance. Arriving patients, residents, and 
guests will be covered by a Porte Cochere at the main entrance 

 
 The proposed facility will contain approx. 20 Semi-Private Rooms (40 Beds), 

64 Private rooms (64 beds) & 8 Private bariatric rooms (8 beds) for an 
approx. total of 122 beds, with Short Term Rehab & Skilled Nursing. 

 
 There will be a total of four courtyards, two of which are completely interior 

to the building and will be a safe environment to experience the outdoors. 
 
 The building amenities include physical & occupational therapy areas, multi-

purpose room w/fireplace, activity areas, dining room, kitchen facilities, 
laundry services, employee lounge, storage, and administration area.  The 
activity rooms feature special lighting, fireplaces, extensive exterior views 
while the therapy and dining rooms feature coffered ceilings and views of 
landscaped accent areas. 

 
 It will be fully equipped with sprinklers and air conditioning. 
 
 The project is expected to generate approx. $8,500,000.00 in construction 

investment and create approx. 60 full-time construction jobs over the 
anticipated one year construction duration. 

 
 There is expected to be approx. 130 full and part-time permanent positions 

created once the project is open.  Ciena at Regency of Troy can be expected 
to generate as much as $9,000,000.00 per year in economic activity when 
fully operational. 

 
 The project will benefit the larger community by not only providing 

construction and permanent jobs and ongoing economic activity, but will 
also provide rehabilitative and skilled nursing services to Oakland County 
that will be easily accessible from I-75 and the surrounding residential 
community. 

 
 
 





CHURCH

RESIDENTIAL

CHURCH

EDUCATION

COMMUNITY FACILITY

EDUCATION

CIENA SKILLED

B
U

S
I
N

E
S

S
/
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

/
 
O

F
F

I
C

E

NURSING FACILTIY

MEDICAL FACILITIES

COMMUNITY

CENTER

BUSINESS/

RETAIL/ OFFICE

UNDEVELOPED

GREEN SPACE

CIVIC CENTER

CITY OF TROY

BUILDINGS

CHURCH

RESIDENTIAL

PARK

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

EDUCATION

RECREATION

FACILITIES

BIG BEAVER RD.

WATTLES RD.

L
I
V

E
R

N
O

I
S

 
R

D
.

I
-
7

5

I
-
7

5

00 25' 100'50'

RESIDENTIAL

CHURCH

EDUCATION

KEY

GREEN SPACE

BUSINESS/ OFFICE

COMMUNITY BUILDINGS

PROPOSED CIENA SKILLED NURSING FACILITY



T
R

A
V

E
L
 
D

I
S

T
A

N
C

E
:
 
1
1
0
'
-
5
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

: 1
1
7
'-7

"

T

R

A

V

E

L

 
D

I
S

T

A

N

C

E

:
 
8

7

'-
1

0

"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C

E
: 
1
1
6
'-
2
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

: 1
1
6
'-4

"

SOILED LINEN

LAUNDRY

PRIVATE

DINING

VEST.

ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

ADMIN.

PAYROLL/

HR

CONF.

SUPPLY/

FAX/

COPY

STAFF

DEVELOP.

ADMIN.

DIR.

P.T.

BEDROOM

KITCHEN

OFFICE

MECH

OFFICE

CCTV/

IT

ENGINEERING

SERVICES

OFFICE

HOUSEKEEPING

DRY

STORAGE

STORAGE

COURTYARD

T
R

A
V

E
L
 
D

I
S

T
A

N
C

E
:
 
1
0
9
'
-
1
0
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

: 
1
1
7
'-
8
"

T

R

A

V

E

L

 

D

I

S

T

A

N

C

E

:

 

6

0

'
-

5

"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C

E
: 1

1
5
'-
2
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C

E
: 
1
1
5
'-
3
"

COURTYARD

STOR.

DISHWASHING

JC

PT/OT

STORAGE

RECEPTION

IT

COVERED

ENTRY

FUTURE

ADDITION

(8 SEMI-PRIVATE BEDS)

FUTURE

ADDITION

(8 PRIVATE BEDS)

DINING ROOM

PHYSICAL THERAPY

DICTATION

JC

STORAGE

OFFICE OFFICE

CENTRAL

SHOWER

DICTATION

DINING /

ACTIVITY

CCTV / IT

SOILED LINEN

MED

PREP

CARTS

NORISH.

OXYGEN

JC

CLEAN

LINEN

CLEAN

UTILITY

FIREPLACE

LARGE TV

NURSE

ELEC

OFFICEOFFICE

STORAGE

OFFICEOFFICE

CENTRAL

SHOWER

SERVERY

STORAGE

DINING /

ACTIVITY

CCTV / IT

SOILED LINEN

MED

PREP

CARTS

NORISH.

OXYGEN

CLEAN

LINEN

CLEAN

UTILITY

FIREPLACE

LARGE TV

NURSE

ELEC

OFFICE OFFICE

SERVERY

STORAGE

EMPLOYEE

BREAKROOM

WOMEN'S

LOCKER

MEN'S

LOCKER

SALON

STOR.

STOR.

LOUNGE

OFFICE

HUMAN  RESOURCES

RECORDS

OFFICE

ACTIVITY

CAFE

ACTIVITY

STORAGE

OFFICE

ELECT.

WALK UP

COMPUTERS

LIBRARY

PRIVATE

DINING

ROOM

T
R

A
V

E
L
 
D

I
S

T
A

N
C

E
:
 
1
1
0
'
-
5
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

: 1
1
7
'-7

"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C

E
: 
1
1
6
'-
2
"

VEST.

ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

ADMIN.

PAYROLL/

HR

CONF.

SUPPLY/

P.T.

BEDROOM

CCTV/

IT

T
R

A
V

E
L
 
D

I
S

T
A

N
C

E
:
 
1
0
9
'
-
1
0
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

: 
1
1
7
'-
8
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C

E
: 1

1
5
'-
2
"

PT/OT

STORAGE

RECEPTION

COVERED

ENTRY

PHYSICAL THERAPY

DICTATION

JC

STORAGE

OFFICE OFFICE

CENTRAL

SHOWER

DICTATION

OXYGEN

JC

CLEAN

OFFICEOFFICE

STORAGE

OFFICEOFFICE

CENTRAL

SHOWER

OXYGEN

CLEAN

OFFICE OFFICE

LOUNGE

OFFICE

HUMAN  RESOURCES

CAFE

ACTIVITY

STORAGE

WALK UP

COMPUTERS

LIBRARY

  20  SEMI-PRIVATE ROOMS:                         40 BEDS

TOTAL:                112 BEDS

    8  BARIATRIC ROOMS:                                 8 BEDS

  64  PRIVATE ROOMS:                                   64 BEDS

BUILDING FLOOR AREA 73,686 SF

AREA CALCULATION

BED CALCULATION

        FUTURE ROOMS:                                    16 BEDS

FUTURE TOTAL:                128 BEDS

PARKING SPACES

1 SPACE/ 3 BEDS

00 25' 100'50'

LARGEST SHIFT - DAY

AFTERNOON SHIFT 1 HR OVERLAP

TOTAL:                149 SPACES

43 SPACES

75 SPACES

31 SPACES



T
R

A
V

E
L
 
D

I
S

T
A

N
C

E
:
 
1
1
0
'
-
5
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

: 1
1
7
'-
7
"

T

R

A

V

E

L

 
D

I
S

T

A

N

C

E

:
 
8

7

'-
1

0

"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C

E
: 
1
1
6
'-
2
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

: 1
1
6
'-4

"

SOILED LINEN

LAUNDRY

PRIVATE

DINING

VEST.

ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

ADMIN.

PAYROLL/

HR

CONF.

SUPPLY/

FAX/

COPY

STAFF

DEVELOP.

ADMIN.

DIR.

P.T.

BEDROOM

KITCHEN

OFFICE

MECH

OFFICE

CCTV/

IT

ENGINEERING

SERVICES

OFFICE

HOUSEKEEPING

DRY

STORAGE

STORAGE

COURTYARD

T
R

A
V

E
L
 
D

I
S

T
A

N
C

E
:
 
1
0
9
'
-
1
0
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

: 
1
1
7
'-
8
"

T

R

A

V

E

L

 

D

I

S

T

A

N

C

E

:

 

6

0

'
-

5

"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C

E
: 1

1
5
'-
2
"

T
R

A
V

E
L
 D

IS
T

A
N

C

E
: 
1
1
5
'-
3
"

COURTYARD

STOR.

DISHWASHING

JC

PT/OT

STORAGE

RECEPTION

IT

COVERED

ENTRY

FUTURE

ADDITION

(8 SEMI-PRIVATE BEDS)

FUTURE

ADDITION

(8 PRIVATE BEDS)

DINING ROOM

PHYSICAL THERAPY

DICTATION

JC

STORAGE

OFFICE OFFICE

CENTRAL

SHOWER

DICTATION

DINING /

ACTIVITY

CCTV / IT

SOILED LINEN

MED

PREP

CARTS

NORISH.

OXYGEN

JC

CLEAN

LINEN

CLEAN

UTILITY

FIREPLACE

LARGE TV

NURSE

ELEC

OFFICEOFFICE

STORAGE

OFFICEOFFICE

CENTRAL

SHOWER

SERVERY

STORAGE

DINING /

ACTIVITY

CCTV / IT

SOILED LINEN

MED

PREP

CARTS

NORISH.

OXYGEN

CLEAN

LINEN

CLEAN

UTILITY

FIREPLACE

LARGE TV

NURSE

ELEC

OFFICE OFFICE

SERVERY

STORAGE

EMPLOYEE

BREAKROOM

WOMEN'S

LOCKER

MEN'S

LOCKER

SALON

STOR.

STOR.

LOUNGE

OFFICE

HUMAN  RESOURCES

RECORDS

OFFICE

ACTIVITY

CAFE

ACTIVITY

STORAGE

OFFICE

ELECT.

WALK UP

COMPUTERS

LIBRARY

PRIVATE

DINING

ROOM

  20  SEMI-PRIVATE ROOMS:                         40 BEDS

TOTAL:                112 BEDS

PRIVATE ROOM: GROSS: 322 SQ.FT. (293 NET SQ.FT.)

TYP. PRIVATE ROOM

0 10' 40'20'0 10' 40'20'

BARIATRIC ROOM: GROSS: 423 SQ.FT. (392 NET SQ.FT.)

    8  BARIATRIC ROOMS:                                 8 BEDS

TYP. SEMI-PRIVATE ROOM

  64  PRIVATE ROOMS:                                   64 BEDS

SEMI-PRIVATE ROOM: GROSS: 400 SQ.FT. (369 NET SQ.FT.)

PHYSICAL THERAPY/OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

REGENCY AT TROY = 2,559 S.F.

MANOR OF FARMINGTON HILLS = 2,035 S.F.

SHELBY / LANSING W. CARE CENTERS = 3,118 S.F.

REGENCY AT CANTON = 2,152 S.F.

NOTTING HILL OF WEST BLOOMFIELD = 2,120 S.F.

COURTNEY MANOR = 2,053 S.F.

REGENCY AT BLUFFS PARK = 1,421 S.F.

TYP. BARIATRIC ROOM

BUILDING FLOOR AREA 73,686 SF

AREA CALCULATION

BED CALCULATION

        FUTURE ROOMS:                                    16 BEDS

TOTAL:                128 BEDS



BERM WITH TREES RIGHT-OF-WAY (LIVERNOIS RD.) BERM WITH TREES PARKING LOT WITH TREESRESIDENTIAL

2 STORY HOME

PROPOSED CIENA

BUILDING (ONE STORY)

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

5
0
'
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

ADDITIONAL GREEN

SPACE

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
B

L
D

G
.

H
E

I
G

H
T

DISTANCE BETWEEN BUILDINGS

00 50'25'













From: Brent Savidant
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: FW:
Date: Friday, April 11, 2014 2:46:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
sex offenders registration act - MI.PDF

Please file
 

From: Kassabri, Michelle [mailto:MKassabri@meaa.mea.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 2:44 PM
To: Brent Savidant
Subject:
 
Hello,
 
I have heard recently that the Troy planning commission was reviewing a proposal to re-zone a
portion of land currently belonging to Zion Christian Church.  I am writing to let you know that this
concerns me and do not want this approved.
 
See below for a list of the major concerns:
 

1.       The building plans currently show that the Ciena building comes very close to Zion’s child care facility
playground. 

a.         This greatly disturbs us for the safety of the children.  How can the city guarantee that there will
not be any child predators/molesters/perverts working on the construction of the Ciena building,
being an employee, or being a patient at the Cinea building?  Who will be liable?  Besides the
fear of a child being taken or molested, a predator could simply take pictures of children from
Ciena’s property, or from windows of the building for their own personal enjoyment since it is
so close to a day care playground.

b.       There should be a wall built that is extremely high as so the child care playground cannot be
seen from anywhere on the proposed Ciena property, or from their building.

c.        What protection would be in place for the children during construction?
d.       Please let me remind you about the Sex Offenders Registration Act, especially the updates found

in Public Act 127 of 2005:
                                                               i.       “Prohibits convicted sex offenders from working or loitering within a student safety

zone which is defined as the area that lies 1,000 feet or less from school property.”  A
summary of this information is shown at the following address on the MI.gov website:
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/SOR_Legislation_Summary_122883_7.pdf.

                                                              ii.      How can the city guarantee that there will be no sex offenders within 1000 feet of
Zion’s property at Ciena?

                                                            iii.      See attached copy of the Sex Offenders Registration Act, Public Act 127 of 2005
e.        If your child was going to this daycare, how would you feel?  Would you share the same

concerns for the safety of your child?
 

2.        Currently the plans show that they can use Zion’s entrance.  This will increase traffic around both
entrances and create a lot of problems/liabilities.

a.         They should have to build their own separate entrance and be completely separated from Zion’s
property.

b.       Ciena employees, patients, and family members could drive right by the child care playground

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/SOR_Legislation_Summary_122883_7.pdf

















which is a major liability for a child being killed or seriously injured, or taken and molested. 
 

3.       Previously this property was zoned as residential.  We do not want another commercial business in that
location.  There is already enough traffic around that area and in order to add the Ciena building, we feel
it would be necessary to widen Livernois Rd. around that location, and also consider adding a traffic light
as well.  If that property would be developed, it should maintain its original purpose of residential.

a.         Has the Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed and approved this proposal?
b.       Is it even legal to re-zone a piece of land commercial when it is surrounded by residential?  My

understanding is there might be an issue in this situation.
c.        We don’t want the increased noise from ambulances around the neighborhoods
d.       How will dust and noise ordinances be enforced during construction and if the building was

completed?
e.       There will be no more green space in that area.  This will visibly reduce the beauty of the area

and de-value surrounding home property values.
 
We appreciate the City of Troy’s government, and its individual employees, and the efforts they give to keep Troy
a family friendly/safe city.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Michelle Kassabri
BUSINESS COORDINATOR

734-455-3653 Office
248-767-8387 Mobile
mkassabri@meaa.mea.com

    
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail. This e-mail,
including any attachments, may contain privileged, confidential and/or trade secret
information and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any error in transmission. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and destroy this message and all copies of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure, printing, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information is strictly
prohibited. This e-mail message is not intended to create a contract, a modification to a
contract or any legal obligation. A contract, modification or other legal obligation may only
be created in a writing signed by an authorized representative of the company from which the
e-mail is received.     

mailto:mkassabri@meaa.mea.com
http://facebook.com/mitsubishielectricautomotiveamerica
http://linkedin.com/company/mitsubishi-electric-automotive-america
http://twitter.com/MEAAutomotive
http://www.meaa-mea.com/


From: Leo, Anthony
To: Planning
Subject: CONCERNED CITIZENS - Sale of Zion"s property to Ciena
Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 9:59:13 AM
Attachments: sex offenders registration act - MI.pdf
Importance: High

Hello Troy planning,
 
My name is Anthony Leo, and some fellow Troy City Residents, Zion members, as well as myself, have
some concerns regarding the plans for Zion Christian Church to sell a portion of their property to
Ciena.  I am also writing on behalf of others that wish to remain anonymous. 
 
See below for a list of the major concerns:
 

1.        The building plans currently show that the Ciena building comes very close to Zion’s child care
facility playground.  This greatly disturbs us for the safety of the children.  How can the city
guarantee that there will not be any child predators/molesters/perverts working on the
construction of the Ciena building, being an employee, or being a patient at the Cinea
building?  Who will be liable?  Besides the fear of a child being taken or molested, a predator
could simply take pictures of children from Ciena’s property, or from windows of the building
for their own personal enjoyment since it is so close to a day care playground.

a.       There should be a wall built that is extremely high as so the child care playground
cannot be seen from anywhere on the proposed Ciena property, or from their building.

b.      Please let me remind you about the Sex Offenders Registration Act, especially the
updates found in Public Act 127 of 2005:

                                                               i.      “Prohibits convicted sex offenders from working or loitering within a student
safety zone which is defined as the area that lies 1,000 feet or less from school
property.”  A summary of this information is shown at the following address on
the MI.gov website:
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/SOR_Legislation_Summary_122883_7.pdf
.

                                                             ii.       How can the city guarantee that there will be no sex offenders within 1000
feet of Zion’s property at Ciena?

                                                            iii.      See attached copy of the Sex Offenders Registration Act, Public Act 127 of
2005
 

2.        Currently the plans show that they can use Zion’s entrance.  This will increase traffic around
both entrances and create a lot of problems.

a.       They should have to build their own separate entrance and be completely separated
from Zion’s property.

3.        Previously this property was zoned as residential.  We do not want another commercial
business in that location.  There is already enough traffic around that area and in order to add
the Ciena building, we feel it would be necessary to widen Livernois Rd. around that location,
and also consider adding a traffic light as well.  If that property would be developed, it should
maintain its original purpose of residential.

 

mailto:ALeo@meaa.mea.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/SOR_Legislation_Summary_122883_7.pdf















The concern in #1 should not be overlooked lightly, and I greatly appreciate your serious consideration
to the concerns above.  We appreciate the City of Troy’s government, and it’s individual employees,
and the efforts they give to keep Troy a family friendly/safe city.
 
If you could send me an email reply back to ensure you have reviewed this email, that would be much
appreciated as well.
 
Yours Sincerely,
 

Anthony Leo
 

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail. This e-
mail, including any attachments, may contain privileged, confidential and/or trade
secret information and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any error in
transmission. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and destroy this message and all copies of it. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, printing, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this information is strictly prohibited. This e-mail message is not intended to
create a contract, a modification to a contract or any legal obligation. A contract,
modification or other legal obligation may only be created in a writing signed by an
authorized representative of the company from which the e-mail is received.     








	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	April 8, 2014 Regular Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT
	6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT
	7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	8. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (File Number PUD 008-A)
	Planning Department Memorandum 
	Maps
	Planning Consultant Report
	Approved PUD 8 Conceptual Development Plan   
	Approved PUD Agreement
	Miscellaneous Information Provided by Applicant 

	9. POTENTIAL CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Maps
	Master Plan Excerpt
	Planning Consultant Report
	Letter from Ciena Healthcare Management, with attachments
	Public Comment (2)

	10. PUBLIC COMMENT
	11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



